CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH - MEMORANDUM

TO: HON. MAYOR , CHAIR AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANAGER/ INTERIM EXECUTIVE CRA
DIRECTOR, MBA, MPA, ICMA-CM

SUBJECT: BACK TO SCHOOL KIDS MASK DISTRIBUTION

DATE: TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 2020

As Riviera Beach students return to brick-and-mortar learning, City Administration remains
dedicated to ensuring their safety as well as the overall community. In doing so, city employees in
partnership with the C.R.A will be present at the following schools on September 21 welcoming
students and providing them with masks:

Lincoln Elementary

West Riviera Beach Elementary

Dr. Mary McLeod Bethune Elementary
Suncoast Community High School *
Inlet Groove High School *

John F. Kennedy *

*Indicates students will receive masks and hand sanitizer

Staging for this event will take place on Monday, September 21%, at 7:00 a.m. in the Public Safety
Training Room. During this time, employees will be provided with kids” masks and Welcome
Back signage. Additionally, on Thursday, September 17", due to limited availability, only
employees with kids living in their home returning to brick-and-mortar learning will have the
opportunity receive mask for their kids as well as additional ones for themselves.

Furthermore, all Crossing Guards and School Zone Police Officers will be equipped with masks
throughout the school year to ensure that the kids are properly masked.

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play."




Upon request and availability, local school administrators will be able to request additional masks
from us.

In conclusion, all elected officials and their aides are invited to participate in this Community
Outreach Event. For additional details, or to confirm your participation; please contact Ms.
Tawanna Smith at twsmith@rivierabeach.org or 561-268-7411.
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